Flindall, RubeE{JUS]

== T emEiEs
From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
ient: August 2, 2008 7:15 PM
To: Johns ike P_(JUS)
Subject: RE;
Inspector,
I've just gotten back in from a weeks holidays and have been reviewing emails, I was
aware of your email bhelow as Jen Payne called me on holidays to discuss issues with PC
Jack - T was almost to Chicago when she called. PC Jack's current employment with us is
in seriocus jeopardy as & result of his actions and inactions. I need to speak with you
about this asap to get some input and direction from you on this. I was planning on

coming in on Tuesday to speak with you, as leng as you are available?

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OFF
VHET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (708%) T42=-9247
————— Original Message————-—
From: Johnston, Mike FP. (JUS)

Sent: July 31, 2009 6:07 EM

To: Jack, Mighzal J(JUS); O'Bmiceo, Maria {JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: &t

Mike

had a 43 minute telephone call from this gentleman complaining that you have not
contacted his neighbor regarding a driving incident.

As you are aware Standaert is in a chronic neighbor dispygte with | neighbor - Mr,
Anderson. The neighbor that has to be contacted is nﬂt“

Flease contact the complainant in this investigation and follow-up.
Please advise your acticns to myself and Mary D'Bmico and Sgt Flindall.
Thanks=s

Mike Johnston

Inspector



Flindall, Robert (JUS) ___ — —_zz

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
sent: July 22, 2009 3:15 PM
To: Schroter, Sarah (JUS)
Subject: RE: Can you look into something for me?

Just got out of the NCO meeting - JACK called in sick today. When he gets in tomorrow (fingers crossed) | will inguire
and let you know asap!

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (7T05) 742-9247

From: Schroter, Sarah (JUS)

Sent: July 22, 2009 1:03 PM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: Can you look into something for me?

| have just finished prepping a brief for David Allan CORBIN SP03148553 (OIC: JACK). | have typed the CC info and POA info but |
have not received the original PTA from JACK. Problem is that he released him on a PTA for the Criminal stuff but no process was
given for POA. Therefore | need to have the onginal FTA to keep junisdiction and so that the info can be confirmed. Otherwise if he
does not show up on First Appearance the JP cannot ask for a warrant if the info has not been confirmed. Can you see if JACK
knows where this document is? The first appearance is 30JULOS and the info needs to get sworn asap.

hanks for your help.

SGrakh Sehroter

Peterborough County OPP
Court Office

453 Lansdowne Street Fast
Peterborough ON K9] 626
ph: 705-742-0401

fx: 705-7472-0247



Flindall, Robert (JUS) — - H

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

sent: June 24, 2008 11:26 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving Presentation Class List

All three of my members are confirmed -

GILLIAM / JACK 0800 hrs
RUSAW 1300 hrs

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Carnpbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: June 24, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: FW: Driving Presentation Class List

Please confirm the 3 from your shift are still going. Tks Ron

-———0riginal Message-----

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

ent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 11:00 AM
lo: Campbeil, Ron (JUS)
Cc: Smith, Gerry A. (JUS)
Subject: FW: Driving Presentation Class List
Ron /Gerry

F¥l as you are the point person(s) on this training.

Mike

From: Robertson, Sandra E. (JUS)

Sent: June 24, 2009 10:55 AM

To: Burton, Michael (JUS)

Cc: OFP DL CR Detachment Commanders
Subject: Driving Presentation Class List

Good morning,
Please find attached a class list for the Driving Presentations being held on June 25th in Lindsay and June 28th at GHQ.
<< File: Driving Presentations - Presentation Schedule.xis ==

Thank you.

Sandva & Habertrarn
OPP - Central Region
‘dministrative Assistant
& 705-329-7417

= 705-329-7407



flindELRohert EUS] — — ﬂ

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

3ent: June 7, 2009 4:25 AM

lo: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Subject: Occurrence addresses in Niche
Mike,

When completing an occurrence in RMS, you always need to indicate an occurrence address. This is missing in your
Niche occurrences.

Robert Flindall

Sqgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VMNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247



F_ii_ndall, RnhewUS}

e T it o
From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: June 1, 2008 3:18 PM
To: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Subject: DAR's - Paid Duty

Mike,
You need to enter your paid duty on the 30th of May into DAR before we can print off and submit.

Rob



31

Flindall, Robert {.ES}

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: May 14, 2009 3:53 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: RE: JACK's next evaluation

Original is edited, signed and in your tray. Shaun tells me that there is no 5th month evaluation - the next will be his 6th
month evaluation.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: May 11, 2009 2:18 FM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK's next evaluation

Rob | have added my comments. Please have the evaluation preofed for errors. Ron

-—--(riginal Message-—-

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 4:39 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: JACK's next evaluation

Staff,

Here's PC JACK's next evaluation from FILMAN. I've only quickly read through it and noticed some spelling and grammar
mistakes. If the evaluation is fine, if you can add your comments at the bottom and send back to me, I'll correct the errors,

print out and get everyone to sign.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Sent: May 11, 2009 4:24 AM
To: Flindail, Robert (JUS)
Subject:

<< File: Jack 4.doc >>



Flindall, Robert (JUS) _ ﬂ

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: May 11, 2009 4:33 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: JACK's next evaluation
Attachments: Jack 4.doc

Staff,

Here's PC JACK's next evaluation from FILMAN. I've only quickly read through it and noticed some spelling and grammar
rmistakes. If the evaluation is fine, if you can add your comments at the bottomn and send back to me, I'll correct the errors,

print out and get everyone to sign.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 8740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (T05) 742-9247

From: Filman, Shaun {(JUS)
Sant: May 11, 2009 4:24 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject:

Jack 4.doc (195 KB)



Flindall, Robert {JLJ_E]

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 12:38 PM
To: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK evaluation

Shaun,

Please read S/Sgt Campbell's comments below and amend his evaluation accordingly.

Thanks!

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 12:05 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: RE: JACK evaluation
Agreed

Mike J.

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 11:59 AM
To: Findali, Robert (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK evaluation

Rob: I would like Shaun to address how many changes and what variety of charges Mike laid under Traffic . Has he
arrested any impaired drivers or completed any investigations in this area? How many RIDE and seat blet checks has he
completed? Are they acurately recording this on DAR?

| realize Shaun has had a lot on his plate with the new baby and juggling his last probationary off at the same time. | would
suggest Jason Clarkes first evaluation on his member be reviewed. This is the format and type of evaluation | would like to
see all the coaches complete. Tks Ron

From: Flindall, Rabert (JUS)

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Campbell, Ron {JUS)

Subject: JACK evaluation

Staff,

F’Iease_l find aﬂached a copy of PC FILMAN's first evaluation for PC JACK. There are a few missing details, such as WIN
#, but if the body is adequate, can you please add your comments and send back. I'll make sure FILMAN completes the
missing info before printing.

<< File: ZndMonth.doc >>

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120



Flindall, Robert (JUS) _—

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 12:10 PM
To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Cc: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: RE: JACK evaluation

Looking after it.

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

From: Campbell, Ron (US)
Sent: March 23, 2009 11:5% AM

To: Flindall, Robert {JUS)

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

----- QOriginal Message-----
From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: JACK evaluation
Staff,

Please find attached a copy of PC FILMAN's first evaluation for PC JACK. There are a few missing details, such as WIN
#, but if the body is adequate, can you please add your comments and send back. Il make sure FILMAN completes the
missing info before printing.

=< File: 2ndMonth.dog ==

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247



F[i"‘|ia"1 RﬂbﬂE{JUS} — — J

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: March 23, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: JACK evaluation
Attachments: 2ndMonth.doc

Staff,

Please find attached a copy of PC FILMAN's first evaluation for PC JACK. There are a few missing details, such as WIN
# but if the body is adequate, can you please add your comments and send back. I'll make sure FILMAN completes the

missing info before printing.

2ndMonth.doc (191
KB)

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OFP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247



Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: March 19, 2009 1.54 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Ce: Wishart, Cathy (JUS); Wright, Terry (JUS)
Subject: RE: Unit 01-152

S/Sgt. Campbell,

PC JACK was served on 18MAROS at 0145 hrs with his 233-10 regarding this collision. Same is signed and in
your in-tray.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (T05) 742-9247

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: March 16, 2009 10:01 AM

To: Wishart, Cathy (JUS); Wright, Terry (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: FW: Unit 01-152

Onee Jack is back to work on Wed 18 Mar 09 at 1800 hrs | will have Sgt Flindall serve him. Sarry for my
confusion. Here is the 233-10 to be served. Ron

Rob once served let me know and | will updated CR site. Tks Ron

-——0riginal Message---—-—-

From: Wishart, Cathy (JUS)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 7:55 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Ce: Wright, Terry (JUS)

Subject: RE: Unit 01-152

Ron - In looking at this TP22 it shows Assigned Location of vehicle as being Peterborough as well as the
Detachment of Occurrence as being Peterborough. When | look up the Operator (Michael Jack) in Outlook his
properties show him as being out of Peterborough Detachment. Even the estimates were done out of

Peterborough.

Please see the attachment for your comments with regards to your submission as approver.

This was the TP22 invelving Michael Jack and PC Gilliam who was accompanying PC Jack. Cruiser ended up
nosing into ditch, motorist tried to pull him out with a rope which resulted in the cruiser going further down into the
ditch and being pulled sideways and struck a metal cautionary road sign. Damage was $2,523 and repaired by
Holiday Collision Centre in Peterborough.

| don't think we're on the same page here with reference to 01-152. Could you please get back to me.
Thanks very much.

28/01/2011



Cathy

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: March 13, 2009 5:09 PM
To: Wright, Terry (JUS); Wishart, Cathy (JUS)

Subject: Unit 01-152
inspector Wright and Cathy:

| know a lot of vehicles get damaged in Peterborough but this is one | can't complete for the following reasons.
This unit is a specialized unit somewhere down South it is ROPE or SPIN. The officer does not work in
Peterborough and in February | had this email and made an inquiry and they switched it over to the proper
persan. | have no authority on the website to even add remarks to this file number.

Hope this helps but if there is something else | can do please let me know. Ron

-----Original Message-----

From: terry.wright@ontario.ca [mailto:terry.wright@ontario.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2005 2:00 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Wishart, Cathy (JUS)

Subject: Unit 01-152 TP22 Incident Investigation Finding has been Accepted

NDD to advise the officer about safe operation of a force vehicle. This should be
documented on a 233-10 entry.

W

Click here to login to Fleet Collision Web Site.

28/01/2011



Flindall, Robert (JUS) 87

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: March 9, 2009 7:28 PM

To: Jack, Mi
Subject: FW!

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Laperie, Chad (JUS)
Sent: March 9, 2009 7:35 AM
To: Findall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: RE:_

Yes | did but he was supposed to turn it over on the 24th of February, due to a stunt driving charge.

Tks

Chad

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: March 4, 2009 7:16 AM

io: Laperle, Chad (JUS)

Subject:

Chad,

Did you stop am recently in Mount Pleasant and require him to attend detachment and turn in
his driver's licence? He atten hment and turned over his licence but he didn't know who stopped him.
Thanks!

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VMET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247



Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: February 13, 2009 7:28 PM
To: Jack, Michael (JUS)
Subject: Talk Lock

hitp:/fwww.cellavant.com/TalkLock/!

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (T05) 742-9247



Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent:  February 10, 2008 9:02 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: RE: Domestic we spoke about earlier

10-4. Filman spoke about the mother and advised that she is quite ill with pneumonia. He isn't going to interview
her tonight, but will follow up with her for an interview likely on the weekend. | wasn't familiar with a sister also
being present, so I'll talk to Filman about her. As long as we get the key evidence looked after tonight so we can

scoop him, we'll look after the followup thereafter.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009 8:16 PM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: Re: Domestic we spoke about earlier

| think the sister who heard the comment as well as the mother in the car at the time can coroborate her info as
well as her fear Bon

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: Tue Feb 10 1B:54:38 2009
Subject: Domestic we spoke about earlier

Ron,

PC FILMAN and PC JACK will be looking after PC MATHER's domestic we spoke about earlier. Heather spoke
with the complainant and she is willing to come in tonight to provide a KGB statement.  We'll also be obtaining a
statement from the CM's father. After that is all said and done, we'll be attempting to bring the suspect into
custody this evening for bail tomorrow. I've advised Heather that if we are unsuccessful in locating the suspect,
Heather will speak with Sgt. RATHBUN in the morning to have him assist and apprehending the suspect.

fmyways. we'll look after this domestic as much as possible tonight. Hopefully we'll have him in custody for bail
OMorrow.

Regards,
Robert Flindall

Sgt. 8740
Peterborough County OPP

28/01/2011
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Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009 6:56 PM

To: Filman, Shaun (JUS)

Subject: FW: INC000002167808 Priority 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS MSG OPP RMS
ADMIN

Importance: High

Shaun,

Make sure to put the below informatin on JACK's next evaluation.

Thanks!

Fobert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OFF
VHET 508-4120

Tal : (705) 742-0401

Fax : {[705) 742-9247

------ Original Message—————

From: Jack, Michael (JUS3)

Sent: February 10, 2009 6:54 PM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS3)

Subject: FW: INCOCG0002167808 Priority 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS MSG OPP RMS
ADMIN

Importance: High

————— Original Message-----

From: Mesei, Donald (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Subject: INCOO0O0D02167B08 Pricrity 4 - Minimal has been assigned to JUS MSG OPF BMS ADMIN
Importance: High

Hi Mike,

I have updated cur website [(http://oppweb.sgc.gov.on.ca/intranet/opp 002279) to include
links to the BMS User Manual. Ver 4.24 It's broken down into 7 parts due to the large
size of each section. (Keep in mind that Fl help is always available to you from within
Niche.)

There's a link right under News from the RMS Splash page and it will be on the 4.24.44
Information page as well.

Some day when you're on Days...give me a call and we can discuss this some more. (I'l]
fill you in on why it hasn't been there until now ete) You weren't the first person to
ask for it but you did prompt me to revisit the issue and well...the rest is history,

Happy reading.

Chesrs,

Donald Mesei {#6053)

Sergeant — Business Analyst

CAD/BME Applicatien Support

Communications and Technology Services Bureau Ontarice Provincial Police
(Tel) T05-329-8172



(Fax) 705=329-6176
(Cel) 705-238-0003

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: EIT (MGS) [mailto:EITRontaric.cal
Sent: February 10, 20039 4:04 &M

To: Mesei, Donald (JUS)
Subject: INCO00002167808 Pricrity 4 - Minimsl has been assigned to JUS MSG OPF RMS ADMIN

Incident: IRC000002167808

Created: 10/02/2009 4:02:39 AM

Component Model/Version: 2.1.2.123

Product Name: MNICHE RMS

Incident Type: Service Request - Information Regquest Requested By: Michael Jack Phone #:
{705) 742-0401

Site: 453LANSDOWNESTREETE _FLOOR 1

Incident Description:
Reguesting comprehensive user manual for RMS

Detailed Description:

From: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2009% 3:04 AM

i el Technology Support Centre Orillia (OPP)
Subject: RE: Niche BRMS support required
Hi MNora,

Thank you wvery much for your prompt response. T have used the BM3 support site before and
was aware of the information it has. What I have been actually locking for is a
comprehensive study guide or reference manual that covers Niche from & to Z. The
tutorials and a couple of .pdf files on the BMS support site cover just a few pieces of
the Niche functionality that mostly have to do with the upgrades made to the s%stem. It
aould be wonderful if I could get my hands onto something more comprehensive. Perhaps
cpening a ticket to the RMS support group is an option. I know for the fact that T am not
the only one who would want to have a comprehensive reference manual available at ocne’s

finger tips.
Thank you

FC Jack (12630}

From: Teéhnaloﬁy_Suppor: Centre Orilliz (QPP)
Sent: February 10, 2009 1:44 AM
To: Ja

This incident/help desk call has been recorded and is being investigated.

Visi;_our iptranet site at http://142.142.15.29/EITSelfServicePortal to check the status
of this incident or to log a new cne. h

OP5 IT Service Desk 1 (BEB) &77-4873



Elindall,_Robert gﬂJS] e q{

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: February 10, 2008 6:55 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: Domestic we spoke about earlier
Ron,

PC FILMAN and PC JACK will be looking after PC MATHER's domestic we spoke about earlier. Heather spoke with the
complainant and she is willing to come in tonight to provide a KGB statement.  We'll also be obtaining a statement from
the CM's father. After that is all said and done, we'll be attempting fo bring the suspect into custody this evening for bail
tomorrow. |'ve advised Heather that if we are unsuccessful in locating the suspect, Heather will speak with Sgt.
RATHBUN in the morning to have him assist and apprehending the suspect.

Anyways, we'll look after this domestic as much as possible tonight. Hopefully we'll have him in custody for bail tomarrow.

Regards,

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (T05) 742-9247



Flindall, Robert (JUS) o q 2'

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: January 30, 2009 4:35 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: Enr to a cruiser MVC
Staff,

I'm just enroute to investigate a cruiser MVC. PC M. JACK put the cruiser in the ditch. When having it pulled out by a
passing motorist, they took out a road sign and damaged the side mirror.
PC GILLIAM was the passenger.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247



Flindall, Robert !JUS! =

From: Butorac, Peter (JUS)

Sent: September 23, 2008 7:16 PM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Crawford, Anna (JUS)
Ce: Flindall, Robert {(JUS); Campbell, Ron {JUS)
Subject: RE: 2545009-0173 Internal Complaint - PC Jack

Served 23 Sep 09 @ 1810 by Sgt Butorac/6901

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: September 23, 2009 3:49 PM

To: Butorac, Peter (JUS)

Ce: Findall, Robert (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: FW: 2545009-0173 Internal Complaint - PC Jack
Importance: High

Peter

Flease serve Cst Jack as per the directions below.

Thanks

Mike J.

From:  Crawford, Anna (JUS)

Sent: September 23, 2009 3:42 PM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

ubject: 2545009-0173 Internal Complaint - PC Jack

importance: High
INTERNAL COMPLAINT NOTIFICATION TO RESPONDENT OFFICER

FILE NUMBER: 2545009-0173

The attached Internal complaint notification is to be disclosed forthwith to the respondent.
Print the attachment and distribute.

Please respond to me by email indicating time and date of disclosure to the noted respondent.
Thank you. Anna

<= File: Notification - Jack.pdf ==
Anna Crawford

Complaints Intake Officer
Classification & Analysis Unit
Professional Standards Bureau
705 328-6067 Telephone

705 329-6069 Fax



Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Chapman, Kathy (JUS)

Sent: December 24 2008 9:18 AM

To: Filman, Shaun (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: Gun locker for Michael JACK

Michael Jack can have gun locerk #C-12

Rathy Chagman,

Aldwmin, Asscstant- Petorbmongh County Delackment

E-Waid: Ravky. ChapnanDontario.ca
705-742-0401 Ext. 4603 -- Vet 501-4603)

Fax: 705-742-9247

28/01/2011



Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: Chapman, Kathy (JUS)

Sent: December 24, 2008 8:36 AM

To: Jack, Michael (JUS)

Cc: Filman, Shaun (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: WELCOME TO PETERBOROUGH
Attachments: WELCOME JACK doc

Fntky (Phapwas,

Acdwein. rPoststant - Petorborough (County Detackment
E-MWad: Rathy. Chagman(Qontaris. ca
{7O05-742-0400 Lxr. 4603 - Vier 300-4603)

Fax: fU5-732-9247

28/01/2011



Peterborough County Detachment

Détachement du comté de Peterborough

P.O. Box 477 C.P. 477

453 Lansdowne Street East 453, rue Lansdowne Est
Peterborough ON K3J 6Z6  Peterborough ON K8J 26

Tel: (T05) 742-0401 T&l : (T05) 742-0401
Fax: (705) 742-9247 Téléc. : (705) 742-9247

File Referenca: 291

January 28, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO:

Probationary Constable Michael JACK, #12690

RE: WELCOME TO PETERBOROUGH COUNTY DETACHMENT

Welcome to Peterborough County Detachment. We are looking forward to vour armival and
membership on our team.

Peterborough is a great place to live and work. You will be working in a large detachment where
vou will be exposed to a wide variety of policing experiences.

An Employee Handbook, Peterborough County Business Plan, map and two pairs of epaulets
will be issued to you upon arrival. Your Coach Officer is Prov. Const. Shaun FILMAN, an

experienced and accomplished officer.

Your supervisor is Sgt. FLINDALL and can be reached at 705-742-0401, extension 4621 or by e-
mail (Robert.Flindall@ontario.ca). Please contact him at your convenience to discuss your shift
schedule.

Please report for duty at 1800 hrs. on Monday, 12 Jan 2009. At that time you will be briefed.

Again, congratulations and welcome to Peterborough. I look forward to meeting you on your
first day.

Welcome,

M.R.J. CAMPBELL
Staff Sergeant
Program Manager.

Afts.
ke



Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From: D'Amico, Maria (JUS)
Sent: July 31, 2009 6:30 PM
To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Cc: Flindall, R
Subject: RE:

Mike

Just want to know if this is something that Jack needs to get done this weekend. Can vou
let me know when you get a chance... E

i Original Message-----
From: Johnston, Mike P. (J
Sent: July 31, 2009 6:07 PM
To: Jack, Michael ! D'Amico, Maria (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject:

Mike

I had a 45 minute telephone call from this gentleman complaining that you have not
contacted his neighbor regarding a driving incident.

As you are aware - is in a chronic neighbor dispute wi
“ The neighbor that has to be contacted is not

Flease contact the complainant in this investigation and follow-up
Flease advise your actions to myself and Mary D'Bmico and Sgt Flindall

Thanks

Mike Johnston
Inspector



Flindall, Robert (JUS) . —

Filman, Shaun (JUS)
May 11, 2009 2:00 AM

From:

Sent:

To: Jack, Michael (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: Jack 4.doc

Attachments: Jack 4.doc

Jack 4.doc (189 KB)

Subject: MC. REN MUSaW ISVIEwWs



